
REPORT TO CITY COUNCIL 

 

 

DATE: FEBRUARY 9, 2011 

 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

 

FROM: GREG RAMIREZ, CITY MANAGER 

 

BY: MIKE KAMINO, DIRECTOR OF PLANNING AND COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT 

 

SUBJECT: PRESCREEN REVIEW OF ZONING ORDINANCE AMENDMENT 

REGARDING PARKING REQUIREMENTS FOR SPECIFIC 

COMMERCIAL USES (PRESCREEN REVIEW CASE NO. 11-PSR-001) 

 

 

Staff respectfully seeks non-binding City Council comments through a Prescreen Review on a 

possible Zoning Ordinance Amendment pertaining to required parking. 

 

Currently, Section 9654.6.B. of the Zoning Ordinance provides parking requirement ratios for a 

list of commercial uses created many years ago.  The business community has had to respond to 

an evolving public demand and, as such, businesses do not always fit in a specific category. 

During the last few years, staff has received several inquiries regarding parking requirement 

information for commercial uses that are not addressed in the City Parking Ordinance.  Much of 

the demand for new businesses has been within the shopping centers.  The owners of the centers 

are understandably trying to fill vacancies.  Real estate brokers have informed staff that there is 

currently a higher demand for service-related businesses than retail businesses. The parking 

requirements for several service-related businesses are not listed in the Parking Ordinance.  In 

those instances where parking requirements are not specifically called out in the code, staff must 

make an interpretation of the code using like and similar uses, requirement of other cities, and 

input from the City Traffic Engineer.  However, some applicants have not always agreed with 

staff’s estimates and forecasts on parking demands for certain uses and have had to locate 

elsewhere.  The situation is further complicated by the fact that the older shopping centers in the 

City were built prior to City incorporation and some are now considered non-conforming 

regarding current demand standards.   

 

Given the fact that the Parking Ordinance has not been comprehensively updated since it was 

adopted in 1987, and to present opportunities to stimulate economic development, staff finds it 

timely to update the Parking Ordinance by expanding the parking demand list of commercial 

uses (see attached Section 9654.6.B) and recalculating the demand for certain existing uses.  The 

City Traffic Engineer also concurs that the current Parking Ordinance should be updated to 

reflect current parking trends, particularly regarding service-related uses.  Examples of uses that 

will be considered as part of this research would be as follows:  salons, spas, body massage, 

acupuncture, acupressure, banks, sit-down restaurants, ice-cream and yogurt shops, juice and 
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coffee shops, indoor physical exercise facilities, animal care facilities and light manufacturing.  

Others may be added during the course of the staff’s research. 

 

Staff also recommends updating the shopping center parking provisions of the Parking 

Ordinance.  This may allow for more flexibility in applying an increased credit to the overall 

parking demand of a shopping center to reflect customers’ multi-purpose trips on-site and 

differing parking needs at different times of the day. 

 

Staff met with the Economic Development Committee on January 4, 2011, who generally 

supported updating the parking ordinance.  Staff has also preliminarily surveyed other cities 

regarding their requirements and discussed trends with the City Traffic Engineer.  Staff can also 

present the draft Ordinance, when completed, to the Land Use/Economic Development 

Committee (LUEDC) and/or the Business Task Force for comments.  Any major changes that 

staff would encounter during the course of our research will be presented to the LUEDC.  The 

draft Ordinance will be reviewed by the Planning Commission at a public hearing for 

recommendation to the City Council.  The City Council will conduct a separate public hearing 

for introduction and adoption of the Ordinance. 

 

RECOMMENDATION 
 

Staff respectfully requests the City Council provide comments and direction to staff to 

commence a Zoning Ordinance Amendment regarding parking requirements.   
 

Attachment: Parking Ordinance (Section 9654.6 Parking Allocation, Agoura Hills Municipal Code) 
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